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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Gordon, Kevin
18 November 2020 11:19
Gordon, Kevin
EPR Appeal Hinkley Point 3rd Party Reps Steve & Bev Chamberlain

Sent: 25 October 2020 08:15 
To: ETC <ETC@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: Inquiry on permit EPR/HP3228XT/V004: NNB Generation Company (HPC) Limited 

My wife and I want a chance to make representations at a fully public Inquiry. The terms of the Inquiry should be 
wide, to allow scrapping of the licence to be fully considered, because any feasible fish diversion measures could 
not meet the Habitats Regulation.  

Further grounds for scrapping include: 

 The new international status of the area as a Marine Protection Area.
 The nuclear contaminants that would be disturbed in construction
 The killing of European Protected Species (EPS) sucked in with the abstracted water.

The killing of EPS is forbidden under the Conservation of Habitats & Species law, when there is an alternative. 
There is an alternative - to build a cooling system on the Hinkley Point site, using air-cooling or evaporative cooling 
towers. This is important as whatever EDF can get away with at Hinkley Point they will try and do at Sizewell in 
Suffolk. 

Regards 

Steve & Bev Chamberlain 
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Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its 
attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please 
contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your 
system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording 
and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning 
Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for 
any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to 
perform all necessary checks. 

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of 
the Inspectorate. 
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